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Fluor Corporation

Bechtel Group, Inc.

Centex Construction Group

Brown & Root Inc.

Turner Corp.

Raytheon Engineers & Constructors
Foster Wheeler Engineering & Construction
Parsons Engineers & Constructors
Morrison Knudsen Corporation
Clark Construction Group

MW Kellogg Co.

Bovis Inc.

McCarthy

Granite Construction Co.

BE&K Inc.

Black and Veatch

Chicage Bridge & Iron Co.

Barton Malow Co.

Stone & Webster

Day & Zimmermann, Inc.

Paceline Construction Corporation
M. W. Kellogg

http: //www.fluordaniel.com

http: //www.bechtel.com

http: //www.centex-construction.com

http: //www.brown-root.com/bar/home.htm
http://www.tcco.com
http://www.raytheon.com/rec
http://www.fosterwheeler.inter.net/engin.htm
http://www.parsons.com/parsons.htm
http://www.mk.com

http: //www.clarkus.com
http://www.mwk.com
http://www.bovis.com

http: //www.mccarthybldrs.com
http://www.gcco.com

http://www.bek.com

http://www.bv.com
http://www.chicago-bridge.com
http://www.bmco.com
http://www.stoneweb.com
http://www.dayzim.com
http://www.paceline.com
http://www.halliburton.com/kbr/default.asp

Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd.
Kajima Corporation

Obayashi

Shimizu Corporation

Taisei Corporation

Toyo Engineering Corporation
Hirayama Construction Ltd.
Takenaka

http://www.mhi.co.jp
http://www.kajima.co.jp
http: //www.obayashi.co.jp
http: //www.shimz.co.Jp
http: //www.taisel.co.jp
http://www.toyo-eng.co. jp
http://www.taisei.co.jp
http: //www.takenaka.co.jp

Kvaerner Construction

http: //www.kvaerner.com/construc/construc.stm

Skanska http://www.skanska.com

Hochtief http ://www.hochtief.de

Lurgi http://www.lurgi.com

ABB http: //www.abb.com
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Mel7iayEd ittp: / /weww.Kiniti.re.kr

Elea pleaye el http: //www.kosmee.or kr

LfstiZEst5 http: / /www.aik.or kr

CHstnEst3| hittp: / /www.kor-kst.or kr

CHstA 515 http: //www.ken.or ki /ksww

RETASRACIC] hittp: / /www.ken,or kr /kssc

Sl A H MG hittp: //www.ken.or kr/kswa

SIZ RIS S| http: / /www ken.or ke /kwra

SIZA|EHE 5} hittp: //www.ken.or kr/kgs

SR AL E 85| hittp: / /www ken.or kr/coseik

SHEEARESE http: / /www.ken.or ki /kel

sttsl otal k2 5ts] http: //bada0.snu.ac.kr/ksohome.htm

SRMAES hittp: //www.ken.or kr /kscoe

VeI htto: //www.kpc.or kr

EE =k http: / /www.kira.or kr

LHetES5t3] http:/ /www. kha.co.kr

CHEHAAMB 5 hittp: / /www Ksce.or kr

LS 2HAE S| hittp: //www.cak.or kr

5l 2l A B S http: //www.ken.or.kr/ksca

St 5}HS hitp://www.icak o kr

S22 T AI6HE http://rier02.snu.ac.kr

SIZEZE U 7)X7|8AHE http: //www.ken.or kr/kspe

SHEA 7| =018 5] hittp: //www kape.or.kr

SHIHX|L{2EIER S| Ttp: / /www.kocea.or kr
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American Consulting Engineers Council( ACEC)

American Institute of Architects(AIA)

American Road & Transportation Builders Association
American Society of Civil Engineers(ASCE)

American Society of Professional Estimators(ASPE)

American Society for Testing and Materials(ASTM)

American Suboontractors Association(ASA)

The Associated General Contractors of America(AGC)

The Construction Specifications Institute( CSI)

International Cost Engineering Counci(ICEC)

National Society of Professional Engineers(NSPE)

Project Management Institute(PMI)

The Construction Management Association of America(CMAA)
The US Army Corps of Engineers{COE)

The American Concrete Institute{ACI)

The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering(AACE)
U.S. Department of Transportation(DOT)

Associated Builders & Contractors(ABC)

Concrete Reinforcing Steel Institute(CRSI)

American institute of Steel Construction{AISC)

Institute of Transportation Engineers(ITE)

National Council of Structural Engineers Assaciations(VCSEA)
U.S. Committee on Large Dams(USCOLD)

American Soclety of Highway Engineers(ACHE)

American Water Resources Association{AWRA)

American Water Works Association(AWAA)

Construction Industry Institute(Cll}

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials{AASHTO)

hitp: //www.acec.org

hittp: / /www.aia org

http: //www.artba-hg.org

hitp: //www.asce.org

htp: //www.cmpi.com/aspe
hitp://www.astm.org

http: //www.asaonline.com
http://www.age.org

http: / /www.csinet.org

hitp: //www.ICostE.org
hitp://www.nspe.org
hitp://www.pmi.org

hitp: / /www cmaanet.org

hitp: / /www.usace.army.mif
hitp: / /www.aci-int.org
hitp://www.aacei.org
hitp://www.dot.gov

http: //www.abe.org

http: / /www.crsi.org
http://www.aisc.org
http://www.ite.org/

hitp: / /www libertynet org/nesea/index.htmi
hitp: //www2.privatel.com/~uscold
hitp://www.highwayengineers.org
http: //www.uwin.siu.edu/~awra
hitp: //www.awwa.org
hitp://construction-institute.org
hitp: //www.aashto.org
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2=, JIE St AMRE St 89l

T EHOIX| F2
= | hitp: //WWwsoc.nacsis.ac.jp/ jsce2/e/index.htmi
dRzE3C http: //www.japan-highway.go.jp
ESI LAt http: //west.park.or.jp/hanshin-expressway/index-e.html
YREZAHTHE http: //www.pwre.or jo{ 2=0{)
N Pt http: //wwwsoc.nacsis.ac.jp/ jgs
U2 LA H S http: //wwwsoc.nacsis.ac. Jo/ jshwr
U=ZEHE s http: //wwwsoc.nacsis.ac. jp/ jta
QUBIEX|E|H http://www.gsi-mc.go.jp/JIS/
U2 27| SME] hitp: //www.inforweb.or. jp/extec( 2 20{)
UZ71£53] http: //www.aij.or.jp
UEHFHE hitp: //www.globe.or. jp/bej/src/sougou-e htm
UEHMI|EMHME http://www.jacic.or.jo
LRHMN ESHTA http: / /www.pwri.go.jp
UEXCIAMT| SMHE hitp: //www.ninon.net/actec( 22 0{)
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International Organization for Standardization

The Canadian Society for Civil Engineering(Canada)
Canadian Institute of Steel Construction(Canada)
Canadian Association for Earthquake Engineering(Canada)
Construction Specification Canada(Canada)

http: //www.iso.ch

http: //www.generation.net/~csce/english/index.htmi
http://www.buildingweb.com/cisc

http: //civeng carleton.ca/CAEE
http://www.csc-dcc.ca

Association of Consulting Engineers of Canada(Canada)
Canadian Coastal Science and Engineering Association{Canada)
National Hydrology Research Institute(Canada)

Institute for Research in Construction(Canada)

Swedish Society of Civil and Structural Engineering(Sweden)

http: //www.buildingweb.com/acec
http://cs715.cciw.ca/cesea
http://ecsask6b.innovplace.saskatoon.sk.ca
http: //www cisti.nrc.ca/irc/irccontents.html
http: //www.svr.se

Swedish Institute of Steel Construction(Sweden)
Institute of Civit Engineers(U.K.)

Association of Consulting Engineers(U.K.)

Royal Institute of British Architects(U.K.)

The European Group of Valuers Association(U.K.)

http://www.sbi.se
http://www.ice.org.uk
http: //acenet.co.uk
http://www.riba.org
http://www.tegova.org

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors(U.K.)

Highway Innovative Technology Evaluation Center(HITEC)(U.K.)
Construction Industry Research and Information Association(U.K.)
institution of Civil Engineering Surveyors(U.K.)

British Hydrological Society(U.K.)

International Council for Building Research(CIB)

http://www.rics.org.uk
http://www.cenet.org/hitec
http://www.ciria.org.uk
hittp://www.icesurco.demon.co.uk
http://www.saford.ac.uk/civils/BHS
http: //www.cibworld.nl

The Institution of Surveyors(Australia)
Association of Consulting Surveyors( Australia)
The Society of Chartered Surveyors(lreland)

International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering(IABSE)

International Society for Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing(Switzerland)

International Society for Rock Mechanics(Portugal)

http://www.isaust.org.au

http: //www.surveying.org.au
http://www.indigo.ie.scs

http: //www.iabse.ethz.ch/1ABSE.htmi
http://www.p.igp.ethz.ch/isprs
http://www.Inec.pt/ISRM
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http: //www.moct.go.kr
http://www.kict.re kr

http: //www.krihs.re.kr

hitp: //www.koti.re.kr

hittp; //www krrire ke
http://www.kowaco.or kr
http://www.freeway.co.kr
htttp://www.koland.co.kr

hittp: / /www.kninc.co.kr

http: //www.airport.or.kr/Intro/Lan.html
http://www.seri.re kr
http://www.kigam.re.kr

http: //www.kordi.re.kr
http://www.emc.or.kr

http: //www.khrc.or kr
http://www.kimpo-airport.co.kr
http://www.cerik.org
http://www.kicte.or kr

http: //www.cn.co.kr
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U.S. Department of Transportation(DOT)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers(USACE)

Federal Highway Administration Organization

Federal Aviation Administration

Federal Railroad Administration

U.S. Department of Transportation Research & Technology

American Concrete Institute(ACI)

American Concrete Pavement Association(ACPA)

Association of American Railroads Transportation

Technology Center(TTCI)

Institute of Transportation Engineers(ITE)

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials Amtrak
National Asphalt Pavement Association

Transportation Systems Center(TSMCX)

Airfields, Pavements and Mobility Information Analysis Center( APMIAC)
Concrete Technology Information Analysis Center(CTIAC)

Soil Mechanics Information and Analysis Center(SMIAC)

U.S. Department of Transportation Databases

Transportation Research Board(TRB)

ITS America

http: //www.dot.gov/

http://www.usace. army.mil/

http: //www.fhwa.dot.gov/org.html
http://www.faa.gov/
http://www.fra.dot.gov/welcome.html

http : //www.dot.gov/dotinfo/general /research
http://www.aci-int.org/
http://www.pavement.com/

http://www.aar.com

http://www.ite.org/

http: / /www.aashot.org/

http://www.amtrak.com/

http://www.hotmix.org/

http: //www.mrd.usace.army.mil/tsmex/tsmex.html
http: //www.dtic.mil :80/iac/iac__dir/APMIAC.htmi
http: //www.dtic.mil :80/iac/iac__dir/CTIAC.htm!
http://www.dtic.mil:80/iac/iac__dir/SMIAC.html
http: //www.nas.edu/trb/directory/db__usdot.html
http://www.nas.edu/trb

http: //www.itsa.org/
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apanese Ministry of Transport
Public Works Research Institute(PWRI)
Building Research Institute(BRI)

http: //www.moc.go.jp/eng/eng/index.htm
http: //www.pwri.go.Jp/
http: //www.kenken.go.jp
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National Institute for Environment Studies(NIES)

National Research Institute for Earth Science

Geographical Survey Institute

Hokkaido Development Bureau Civit Engineering Research Institute
Institute for Traffic Accident Research and Data Analysis

ITS Japan

http://www.nies.go.jp
http://www.k-net.bosai.go.jp/k-net__docs/kyoshine.html
http: //www.gsi-mc.go. jp/ENGLISH/index.html
http://www.ceri.go.jo/index__e.html
http://www.itarda.or . jp/ENGLISH
http://www.nihon.net/ITS/index.html
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Austrafian Department of Transport and Regional Development
Transport Canada(TC)

Institute for Research in Construction(IRC), Canada

French Ministry of Public Works, Housing, Transport and Tourism
French National Institute for Transport and Safety Research(INRETS)

http://www.dot.gov.au/
http://www.tc.gc.ca/novi__96/index__e.htm
http: //www.nrc.ca/irc/

http: //www.equipment.gouv.fr/

http: //www.inrets.fr/index__e.htmi

Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions(DETR), UK

Hong Kong Department of Transportation
Denmark Ministry of Transport

Italian Ministry of Transport and Navigation
High Speed Rail in Italy(TAV)

http://www.detr.gov.uk/

http: //www.info.gov.hk/index.htm
http://www.trm.dk/eng/index.html
http: //www.vol.it/mitranav/homee.htm
http://www.tav.it/

Mexican Institute of Transportation
New Zealand Ministry of Transport
Swedish National Road and Transport Research Institute

Swiss Federal Department of Transport, Communications and Energy(DFTCE)

Finland Ministry of Transport and Communications

http://www.imt.mx/English/index.html

http ://www.govt.nz/bpsrch/orglist.phtmi?org = Ministry + of + Transport
http ://www.vti.se/welcome.htm

http: //www.admin.ch/eved/e/index.html

http://www.vn fi/lm/homepage.html

Germany Federal Ministry of Transport

India Ministry of Surface Transport

Singapore Land Transport Authority

Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development(OECD)
International Road Research Documentation(IRRD) Database
Building Research Establishment

TNO Building and Construction Research

http://www.bmv.de/indexgb.htm
http://www.nic.in/most/

http://www.Ita.gov.sg/

http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.oecd.org/dsti/sti/transpor/road/index.ntm
http://www.bre.co.uk
http://www.tno.nl/instit/bouw/home.html
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Association of Japanese Consulting Engineers
Public Works Research Institute(PWRI)
Building Research Institute(BRI)
URAMY|EH B HE(ICIC)

Heh HAM7|SME

ron

o

http://www kicem.or kr
http://www.promat.or.kr
http://www.cerik.re.kr

http: //www kict.re kr/conma/
http://www.cmak.or.kr

http: //www.cmpm.org
http://www.moct.go.kr

http: //www.korcm.co.kr
http://www.gamri.or.kr

http: //www.cmp.or kr
http://www.kicte.or kr

http: //www.ciec.or kr
http://www.kicem.or kr/etc/etc01.htm
http://www.jctc-f.or.jp
http://www.ajce.or.jp

http: //www.pwri.go.jo
http://www.kenken.go.jp
http://www.jacic.or.jp
http://www.actec.or.jp

CM 0} International Organizations

EHOIX| F2

The Construction Management Association of America(CMAA)
Project Management Institute South Africa

Project Management Austria

FIDIC(The International Federation of Consulting Engineers)
American Consulting Engineers Council

Australian Institute of Project Management(AIPM)

Project Management Institute Canada

The Association of Project Managers(APM) U.K.

Project Management Association(PMA) Finland
International Project Management Association

Swedish Project Management Society

Project Management Institute(PM!)

American Project Management Forum

http://www.cmaanet.org
http://www.pmisa.co.za

http: //www.wu-wien.ac.at/project/pma
http:// www.fidic.org
http://www.acec.org
http://www.dab.uts.edu.au/aipm/
http: //www.pmicanada.org/
http://www.apm.org.uk
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/pty/index2.htm
http: //www.ipma.ch/
http://www.projforum.se/
http://www.pmi.org/
http://www.pmi.org/forums/apmffor.htm

Construction IT &0} International Organizations

EHOIAl Fo

International Council for Building Research Studies and Documentation(CIB) W78

Construct IT Centre of Excellence(Global Construction {T Network)
Construction IT Research(Finland)

European Commission(EC)

European Council of Civil Engineers(ECCE)

European Construction institute( ECH)

European Network of Building Research Institute(ENBRI)

National Institute of Standards and Technology(NIST, USA)
Industry Alliance for Interoperability(IAI)(Nordic 1AI)

Electronic Journal of Information Technology in Construction{ITcon)

ISO 10303 Standard for exchange of product model data(STEP){(ISO TC184/SC4)

Construction Techology Centre Atlantic(CTCA)

http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/cib__w78.html
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/constrit.html
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/eudrtd.htmi

http : //www.ice.org.uk/ice/institut/ecce.html
http: //www.lboro.ac.uk/departments/cv/eci
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/enbri.htmi

http: //www.nist.gov/

http: //iaiweb.Ibl.gov/

http://itcon.org
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/step.htmi
http://ctca.unb.ca

CM 20} Journal o
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Building Research and Information

http: //www.routledge.com/routiedge/ journal/br.htm!
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The International Journal of Computer-Integrated Design and Construction(CIDAC) | http://www.cidac.com/
Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering(ASCE) http://www.ascepub.infor.com/ journals/cp.html
Journal of Construction Engineering and Management(ASCE) http://www.ascepub.infor.com/ journals/co.html
Journal of Management in Engineering(ASCE) http: //www.ascepub.infor.com/journals/me.htm
Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers(iCE) http: //www.t-telford.co.uk/JOL/ice/aboutice. htm!
Project Management orunal(PMI) http://www.pmi.org/publictn/project__management__journal.htm
Electronic Journal of T in Construction http: //itcon.org
International Journal of Construction Information Technoiogy http://www.salford.ac.uk/survey/ijcit/
Automation in Construction{ Elsevier) http://www.elsevier.nl/inca/pulications/store/5/2/3/1/1/2/523112.pub.shtmi
Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management(Blackwell Science) http: //www.blacksci.co,uk/products/ journals/ecam.htm
Construction Process Modeling &2 £H0|X| F4 N 2
STEP http://www.ukcic.org/step STEPS| iR, M &
http://www.iso.ch/liste/TC184SC4.html ISO Standards of TC 184/SC4
http: //www.metasoft.com Meta SoftwareA}
IDEF http -/ /www.idef.com IDEFS| {2, A2 &
http: //www.kbsi.com Knowledge Based SystemsAt
http://www.vit.fi/cic/projects/star/star.html VITOA] T8E0] STAR ZEME AJY
Construction http: //www.vtt.fi/cic/star/star1/sites].html Construction Process & ZEIE! tool, BIH S
Process http://www.civil.ubc.ca/~tfroese/rsch/models/ CIC, Process TEIZI0f 5t QIE{LUS0L3H|OIX]
http://www.construction_it.salford.ac.uk/ Salford CHEF1C| Construction IT &4
Construction Management S/W http://www.pmforum.org/vendors/vsoft1.html
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http://www.cals.or.kr

http://cic kict.re.kr

http://cic.kict.re kr/cals/ccals.asp
http://cic.kict.re.kr/ecrc/

http: //cic.kict.re.kr/cicdb/index.asp
http://db.kict.re.kr
http://cic.kict.re.kr/db/matdb/matindex.htm

CALS/EC TEIMHAH|A(SH=EHRIH2H(CALS/EC)EE])
HRJA M2 /8] (Ece)

SR N ERS

Zoolat EBLTE|A|AH

7d“&' 4 b OIHAT MARE[A[AE]

STEP HATL3|(KSTEP)

ZoHHO| FEED)

SHF ANl CALS/ECE!

SN EEMRIEHSECH S

http://www.kcals.or kr/

http://www.ecc.or.kr/

http://www.keb.or kr/

http://www.ebid.go.kr/

http: //www.cpermit.go.kr/

http://www.kstep.or.kr/
http://sarok.go.kr/edi.html
http://calsec.nca.or.kr/indexgeneral.htm
http://sunspark.ccpak.or.kr/ ~media/ec/index.html

a9l ZiMoALs & cALs TR 7|Hd

ZHO|X| F2

Fedworld ED/EDI&CALS Resource Locator
The NTIS CALS Information Center
JECPO(Joint Electronic Commerce Program Office)
DISA CFS

DISA CFS's CALS

Air Force PDSM Program Office

CALS Roadmap 2000

JCALS(Joint CALS)

Navy CALS

US Nawy EC

US Army EC Center

CommerceNet

Federal ED!

DISA' s EC Conference

ttp://www.fedworld.gov/edicals/locator.html
http: //www.fedworld.gov/deicals/calsinfo.html
http: //www.acq.osd.mil/ec/

http://www.itsi disa.mil/

http: //www-cals.itsi.disa.mil/
http://wpaftbl.wpafb.af.mil/index.ntm|
http://www.ornl.gov/cals/cals.html
http://150.149.1.11
http://navysgml.dt.navy.mil/cals.html

http: //www.navy-edi.com/

http: //www.armyec.sra.com/

http: //www.commerce.net/
http://snad.ncsl.nist.gov/dartg/edi/fededi.html
http: //www.disa.org/conference/Disal999/index.html
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NCALS(Nippon CALS Research Partnership)
JECALS(Japan EC/CALS Organization)
CIF(CALS Industry Forum, JAPAN)

Pacific’ s approach to CALS

Construction CALS/EC Center

http://www.ncals.cif.or. jp/ncals/e-ncals-index.html
hitp://www. jecals. jipdec.or. jp/wwwE/index__e.html
http: //www.cif.or.jp/eng/

http: //www.pacific.co.jo/pacj2/pace2] .htm
http://www.cals.jacic.or. jo/new.html

7|6} 271 HMCALS e 7|HHEd

SHOIX| F4

Commerec At Light Speed

UKCIC(United Kingdom Cals Industry Council)
UK CALS NEWS

Construction [T-Links to CALS

http:/ /www.cals.com

http: //www.ukcic.org/

http : //www.mod.uk/pe/cals/home.htm
http://www.vtt.fi/cic/links/cals.htm!
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NISTS| CIC

Salford CHSE, [Tl

ACT-Reading

BRES| Construgtion IT ME{
CiMsteel ZZNE

CSTBY| CIC

CIB w87

BFRLE| CiC

RATAS ZEME

COMMIT ZENE

STEPWISE ZEEME

VTTQ| Construction IT research
ICARIS

VEGA(EP 20408) ZZHE

CIB TG33

CE-NET

Global Construction 1T Network
Salford CH8!, Construct 1.T. Centre of Excellence
Stanford University, CIFE
JACIC(Japan Construction Information Center)
HME0 CHAEESS

http://cic.nist.gov/index.html
http://www.salford.ac.uk/iti/

http: //www.act.rdg.ac.uk/

http: //helios.bre.co.uk/ccit/ccit.htmi

http: //www.leeds.ac.uk/civil/research/cae/cimsteel /cimsteel.htm
http://cic.sop.cstb.fr/main.htm

http: //delphi.kstr.Ith.se/w78/
http://www.bfrl.nist.gov/863/cic.html

http: //www.vtt.fi/cic/ratas/index.html

http: //www.salford.ac.uk/iti/projects/commit/commit.ntml
http://www.stepwise.org/
http://cic.vtt.fi/index.html
http://www.fagg.uni-1j.si/ICARIS/index.htmi
http://cic.sop.cstb.fr/ILC/ecprojec/vega/HOME.htm
http: //cic.vtt.fi/cib__tg33/index.html
http://esoce.pl.ecp.fr/ce-net/
hitp://cic.vitt.fi/links/constrithtml
http://www.construct-it.salford.ac.uk/

http: //www.stanford.edu/group/CIFE/index.htm|
http://www.jacic.or.jp

http: //www.kosdic.co.kr

UY CAD U 7|1 I Z2HEY

Stanford CH&He| 4D-CAD

OSCON EEHNE

SPACE ERME

Strathclyde EHSH2| Virtual Construction Simulation Research Group
Increasing productivity by utilising IT

Bechtel Aviation Services

Virtual Reality in the CCIT

Georgia TechQ| Interactive Visualizer

Civil-Site Planning & Roadway Design

Cad/Cam & Graphics Around the World

http://www.stanford.edu/group/4D/4D-home.htm
http://www.salford.ac.uk/iti/att/oscon.html

http: //www.surveying.salford.ac.uk/aic/space.htm

http: //www.strath.ac.uk/Departments/Civeng/conman/vesrg.html
http://www.sbi.se/canada.htm

http: / /www.bechtel.com/aviation/ articiehome. htmi
http://helios.bre.co.uk/ccit/info/vr /index.html

http: //www.ce.gatech.edu/research/projects/computer/Iv/iv.htmi
http://www.eaglepoint.com/civil/
http://www.bh1.com/Cadlinks2.htm

Construction IT 20} Mg, ZIHE

SHOIA F&

International Journal of Construction Information Technology(LJCIT)
NeWWweek-Construction Management and IT weekly newsletter

Electronic Journal of Information Technology in Construction(ITcon)
Computer-Aided Civil and Infrastructure Engineering

International Journal of Computer-Integrated Design and Construction(CIDAC)
Automation in Construction(AutCon)

Product Data International(PDI)

http://www.salford.ac.uk/survey/ijcit/homepage.html

http: //www.cesec.ufpr.br/ ~mendesjr/nw/english/index.html
http://itcon.org/

http: //www.blackwellpublishers.co.uk/asp/ journal..asp?ref = 10939687
http://www.lboro.ac.uk/cidac/

http: //www.elsevier.nl/inca/publications/store/5/2/3/1/1/2/
http://www.brodnet.com/warthen/PDintl,html
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HMBAP|E HEA|ABI(SPECWRITER)(ZIA IMEH)
MM X|AHHAABI(KISCON) (M BES)
e par b,

SIS AT A S DB)
HMATHEHIE(CRIC)
EENTHBHE{(CERC)

S StaRI SR Bt TAIY HEMH|A)
TUe| ZHE =F ZM

MR HEYA
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